
Proof of First Compliance Notice letter received 16/01/2018 

 





 

 

 



Proof of additional Correspondence and received from DEA&DP and Reply sent 

 

From: Die Orffer Landgoed [mailto:dol@bloubank.co.za]  

Sent: 18 June 2019 09:49 AM 

To: 'Johmandie' 

Subject: FW: 14/1/1/E2/5/2/3/0268/16: Alleged illegal construction of a road and bridge in a 

watercourse on Bloubank Plaas No. 1, Tulbagh 

 

 
 
From: Nik Wullschleger - BolandEnviro <nik@BolandEnviro.co.za>  
Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2019 6:33 PM 
To: 'Najah Ben Jeddou' <Najah.BenJeddou@westerncape.gov.za>; dol@bloubank.co.za 
Cc: 'Nithzaam Albertyn' <Nithzaam.Albertyn@westerncape.gov.za>; 'Nicholas Kearns' 
<Nicholas.Kearns@westerncape.gov.za> 
Subject: RE: 14/1/1/E2/5/2/3/0268/16: Alleged illegal construction of a road and bridge in a 
watercourse on Bloubank Plaas No. 1, Tulbagh 

 

Department of Environmental Affairs and Development Planning 
Dorp Street 
Cape Town 
 
Dear Mrs Jeddou 
 
Your email below and my call to Mr Kearns today has reference.   
 
The EAP responsible for this application left our employment at the start of 2019 and we have not 
been able to find a replacement.  In the time since his leaving we have also decided to downsize our 
business and we no longer facilitate applications for environmental authorisation in terms of section 
24Gof NEMA. 
 
In terms of the process related to this application – we published a pre-application notice in the local 
newspaper on the 9th November 2018 (see attached) and received only one registration as an 
interested and affected party (see attached) before registration closed on 30th November 2018. 
 
We have requested Mr Orffer to appoint another EAP, and have recommended Mrs Marizanne 
McGregor (who used to also work for us and is also based in Worcester) alternatively we 
recommend Doug Jeffrey Environmental Consultants or another EPA.  We have provided contact 
details for a number of EAPs. 
 
We apologise for the lack of communication from our side. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
Nik Wullschleger 
 



 

From: Najah Ben Jeddou [mailto:Najah.BenJeddou@westerncape.gov.za]  
Sent: 06 June 2019 02:59 PM 
To: dol@bloubank.co.za 
Cc: Nithzaam Albertyn <Nithzaam.Albertyn@westerncape.gov.za>; Nicholas Kearns 
<Nicholas.Kearns@westerncape.gov.za>; nik@BolandEnviro.co.za 
Subject: RE: 14/1/1/E2/5/2/3/0268/16: Alleged illegal construction of a road and bridge in a 
watercourse on Bloubank Plaas No. 1, Tulbagh 

 

Good day Mr C Orffe r  

 

We re fe r  to the above matte r  and the le t t e r  attached.  

 

Please be advised tha t  the constr uct i on of the bridge and the associa ted 

inf i l l i ng withi n the watercour se remains unlawful  and tri gger ed a l i s t ed 

acti v i t y in in te rms of the NEMA EIA Regula ti on 2014 (as amended).  

 

Up to date ,  no appl i ca t i on in te rms of S24G has been submitt ed to thi s 

Department for the rect i f i ca t i on of the unlawful  constr uct i on of the bridge 

as indi ca t ed prev ious l y by your EAP.  

 

Please be advised tha t ,  you are offe red a period of 15 (f i f t een)  calendar 

days (unt i l  20 June 2019) from rece ipt  of thi s correspondence to summit the 

appl i ca t i on in te rms of s 24G of the NEMA. 

 

Should the appl i ca t i on in te rms of 24G is not submitt ed,  fi na l  Compliance 

Notice and a Direct i ve wil l  issued.   

Should you not comply with the fi na l  noti ces ,  the matte r wi l l  be re fe r r ed to 

Crimina l  inves t i ga t i on Unit.  

 

Regards 

 

 

Najah Ben Jeddou 

Administ rat i ve Invest i gat or  

Sub-Di rect orat e:  Environmental  Law Enfor cement (Regi on 2)( Overberg & 

Cape Winel ands)  

Direct or at e: Environmental  Law Enforcement 

Chief  Direct orat e: Environmental  Governance,  Poli cy,  Co-or di nat i on 

and Planni ng 

Department of Environmental  Aff ai r s and Development Planni ng 

1st Floor ,  1 Dorp Street ,  Cape Town, 8001 

  

Tel:  (021) 483 8314 

Fax: (021) 483 2797 

E-mail :  Najah. BenJeddou@westerncape. gov. za 

Website:  www.westerncape. gov. za   

  


